CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &

TA L ) AGENDA
L AAN CONVENTION AND VISITORS' BUREAU BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

REGULARMEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 23, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM
OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shawn on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, nol in a work

session or executive session

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground" to ensure unigue experiences and lifelong memories.

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from March 26, 2025

3. Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report

4. Discussion and Consideration: Certificate of Deposit Renewal Terms

5. Discussion: STR report and Tourism Impacts

6. Discussion: Route 66 Festival Finale Reminders (Sponsorships, Volunteer Shifts)
7. Public Forum

8. General Announcements from Board Members

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is May 28, 2025

10. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry islocated at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require speciat accommeodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (B06) 378-4229.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CVB BOARD MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025, AT 8:30

AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories.

Voting Member Present No. Meetings Held No. Meetings Attended
Angela Knapp Eaggers N 5 4
Vic Ragha Y 5 3
Phyllis Golden Y 5 3
Bobby Lee Y 5 3
Coco Duckworth Y 5 5
Tom Scherlen N 5 3
Jason Fenton Y 5 4
Payal Nathu Y 5 5
Al Patel Y 5 5
Ex-Officios
Beth Duke N 5 3
Bo Fowlkes Y 5 3
Brady Ragland Y 5 4

1. Callto Order
- CoCo Duckworth called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from February 26, 2025

- Motion to approve made by Tom Scherlen, Phyllis Golden seconded. After a board vote the motion passed.

Presentation and Consideration: 2023.24 Audit

- Chris Pace from Johnson & Sheldon, LLC presented the annual audit report for September 30, 2024
and 2023. The auditor provided an overview of the financial statements, noting that the audit found no
significant issues, and the organization's financial position is in good standing. No compliance issues
or material weaknesses were identified.

- Motion to approve the audit as presented made by Bobby Lee, Tom Scherlen seconded. After a board
vote the motion passed.

Update: Master Plan

- Kashion Smith updated the board that the heaviest part of the plan is going to land around the festival
time, Kashion is asking that we push the master plan start date until after the Route 66 festival.

Update: Stand Tall Foundation
- Kashion Smith updated the board that the CVB is getting ready to file for the foundation. A founding



visiTl

TEXAS

board has already been established with 3 people so far. The bylaws require no less than 3 but no
more than 5 people on the board. The first meeting is next week to approve bylaws and then after the
CVB can file.

6. Presentation: Greater Amarillo Film Commission
- Sherman Bass presented the following:

o  Social hour on Feb 7 that includes Arts, Film and Music with over 150 people in attendance.

o Recent/upcoming projects
= Down the Arm of God — 7 weeks total in Channing & Amarillo
= Boozer Loser postponed until late 2025
= CORE filmmaking collective — 2 shorts
= Samatha Browns Places to Love is airing now

= Route 66: The Main Street of America — official centennial documentary — filmed 2 days
last week

o FY 24-25 Promotion

= Panhandle Days 2025

= SXSW 2025

»  Tucumcari Film Festival 2025

= Austin TV Festival 2025

= Flatlands (Lubbock) Film Festival 2025

= E| Paso Film Festival 2025
o 2025 Legislative Session

= “Make Texas the film capital of the world” ; SB22, HB 4568; SB1: $498M
o AiFF will be happening October 9-11

7. Discussion: Festival Vendor Applications

- Braley announced that we have 57 approved vendors already.

8. Public Forum

- There were no comments.

9. General Announcements from Board Members
- Brady Ragland announced that the Amarillo Tri-State Fair and Rodeo will be hosting West Texas Ranch

Rodeo in the next couple weeks.
- Beth Duke announced that about 400 people from Pantex are coming to work downtown. Today is their
3 gpen house for the workers. Move in date is April 19",

10. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.



TEXAS

The next meeting date is April 23, 2025

11. Adjournment

- There being no further business CoCo Duckworth adjourned the meeting.



VISIT . (806)374-1497

I I
AMARI O  info@visitamarillo.com
s ® @ 1000S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

AMARILLO CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA
SPORTS COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 1, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARDROOM
OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Sports Commission may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part
of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting as
necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special
meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

J—

. Call to Order

. Approval of Minutes from January 7, 2025

. General Announcements

. Facility Photos- show links and what is still to be done

. Sports ETA Conference - April 14-18, 2025

. Amarillo Soccer Association Meeting update

. Parks & Rec Facility improvements update- Michael Kashuba

. Amarillo Dusters update- Bo Fowlkes

_kooO\lo"U‘l-th

Discussion on future meeting dates and agenda items. The next meeting date is July 1,
2025.

10. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south
side of the building. An access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building.
Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is
equipped with disability restroom facilities and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities
who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s
Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone at 378-3013 or the City TDD-number at-378-4229.

—— .

T



I I
VISIT ' . (806)374-1497
AMARI O " info@visitamarillo.com
2 ® Q 1000 5. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SPORTS COMMISSION MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 1, 2025, AT 8:30 AMIN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Amy Tarr called the meeting to order.
2. Approval of Minutes from January 7, 2025
- Motion to approve made by Bo Fowlkes, Brady Ragland seconded.
3. General Announcements
- Bo Fowlkes announced that the Civic Center is hosting Wizard of Oz on ice on April 26™ and also
hosting The Selena Experience on May 2™.
- Brady Ragland announced that the Tri-State Fairgrounds is hosting WTRR next week then following up
with Panhandle Cutting Horse Association the following week.
4, Facility Photos- show links and what is still to be done
- Amy Tarr showed facility photos of the Civic Center and The Pavilion at the Santa Fe Depot.
5. Sports ETA Conference - April 14-18, 2025
- Amy Tarr announced that her and Hope Stokes are going to Tulsa, OK to attend the Sports ETA
Conference.
6. Amarillo Soccer Association Meeting update
- Amy Tarr announced that there is a lot of interest in outside orgs wanting to host soccer in Amarillo.
Michael set up a meeting with ACVB and Amarillo Soccer Association to discuss and while they were
not too interested in working with outside organizations as they require the local host to find the refs
and volunteers and then they keep the registrations they were wanting to discuss how to grow what
we currently have and reintroduce Amarillo to the outside soccer community as we continue to see
improvements and eventually additions to the soccer fields. They talked about possibly working to
add a 2026 summer tournament with awards, etc and make a big deal out of it.
7. Parks & Rec Facility improvements update- Michael Kashuba
8. Amarillo Dusters update- Bo Fowlkes
- Bo Fowlkes announced that he is waiting for a potential buyer of the football team. He has a letter that
has gone out stating the basic requirements to purchase the team.
9. Discussion on future meeting dates and agenda items. The next meeting date is July 1, 2025.

10.  Adjournment

- There being no further business Amy Tarr adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexis Gunter




GREATER

AMARIC'.@)

FILM COMMISSION

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2025, AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD
_ ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Fiim Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. Ali or part of any agenda item may be
discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final
decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1.

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2025
Introductions and Acknowledgements

General Announcements

Update: Projects, AiFF, Travel, Legislative Session
Lone Star Letters campaign

Future meeting dates
May 13, 2025
June 10, 2025? social hour?

Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building. An
access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are
available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with accessible restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible.
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's
Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER {2

FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FILM COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, APRIL 8, 2025,
_ AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Sheryl Anderson called the meeting to order

2. Approval of Minutes from March 11, 2025
- Motion to approve made by Lee Gray, Kate McSwain seconded.

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

- Everyone in the room introduced themselves

4. General Announcements

- Kate McSwain announced that the Film Society fundraiser event is going well with ticket
sales. The event is this Saturday April, 12th,

- HPPR is having an open house for the opening of their new studio on April 12t

5. Update: Projects, AiFF, Travel, Legislative Session
- Sherman Bass updated the following:

o Projects: Sherman has been working on a guide to film and television shopt in the
greater Amarillo area; 90+ projects on the guide.

o AiFF: Going well; early bird deadline in March was up 186% on submittals. Next
deadline is the second week in May.

o Travel: Sherman is going to Tucumcari in 2 weeks for their film festival.

o Legislative Session: SB22; passed its finance committee with an 11-0 vote. It is now
on the intent calendar for the Senate. House Bill 4568; it has been referred to
culture, tourism and recreation and anticipated it will pass committee. HB5508 —
referred to high education committee and it is anticipated that it will pass committee.

6. Lone Star Letters campaign
- Handwritten letters
- Possible letter writing event hosted by Sharpened Iron Studios.
7. Future meeting dates
May 13, 2025
June 10, 2025? social hour?

- Discussed to have a social hour on June 9" as a precursor to the Route 66 movie
screening.



FILM COMMISSION

8. Adjournment

- There being no further business, Sheryl Anderson adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Sdunte
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



AR A ATRY CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING
& AGENDA
LAIVASRAANE S CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM
OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Committee may take ilems out of the order shown on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2025

3. General Announcements

4. Business Spotlight: Roxanne Oltivero; Aimbridge Hospitality

5. Presentation: Drew Brassfield, City Planning Projects and Grant Opportunities

6. Discussion: Partner Passes

7. Updates and Reminders: Route 66 Festival, Deadlines and Opportunities

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is May 14, 2025

9. Adjournment
Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with

disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR C&TMEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE

BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Callto Order

- Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.
2. Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2025

- Motion to approve made by Bri Owen, Roxanne Oltivero seconded.
3. General Announcements

Stephanie Andrews announced that WTRR will have a blacksmithing competition on April 9" in the

Vance Reed building. WTTR will be happening this weekend.
- Bri Owen announced that the Cactus Cove is installing an indoor playground

- Matt Marrs announced that the next Chamber after hours is at the Cactus Cove and will be a luau

theme.
4. Business Spotlight: Roxanne Oltivero; Aimbridge Hospitality
- Roxanne Oltivero presented the following:
o She is the sales manager at Embassy and Courtyard in Amarillo
o The Embassy has 226 rooms with restaurant, bar and meeting spaces.

o Texas Peace Panhandle Officers September 2026 at Embassy

- Cactus Cove will present at the next meeting



5. Presentation: Drew Brassfield, City Planning Projects and Grant Opportunities
- Drew Brassfield presented the following:
- Goals is to not restrict each allotment to 60k but have it as a first come first serve in the total 240k.
- The grant is a dollar for dollar. The city will match what you give in.
o BIG Program
=  Only applies to 4 neighborhoods
=  Working to expand the boundaries in order to use the NEZ program.
o Neighborhood Empowerment Program
=  Expanding boundaries
= Can run in conjunction with BIG program
=  Incentives: Fee waivers, sales tax rebate, property tax abatement
¢ Must invest 20% improvement value into the property.
o Texas Historical Commission Grant
=  Going to Cattleman’s and Eastridge Bowling for new neon signs
- TxDot is investing a lot of money in the area.
-  Safe streets and roads for all programs.
o Request for a roundabout at McMasters and Georgia
6. Discussion: Partner Passes

- Hope Stokes announced that Partner Passes is a way to know if someone is legit that we have

brought in to experience Amarillo. Press, fam, operators, travel agents, travel writers etc
7. Updates and Reminders: Route 66 Festival, Deadlines and Opportunities
- Kashion Smith announced the following:
o Cattle Drive and Parade June 7" — accepting parade entries

o Vendor Deadline is April 30t for the finale on June 14"




o Accepting volunteers currently

o  Car show sign up deadline is June 8" with only 100 spots available
o Hot Dog eating contest still has 5 spots available

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is May 14, 2025
9. Adjournment
- There being no further business, Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.
Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



\WARIlLO

~
T

Q2 Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2024.25
January 1 through March 31, 2025

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

April 16, 2025



Summary

Quick Look
* Revenue: $552,653.40 (111.92% of budgeted revenue for Q2)
» Expenses: $544,006.51 (96.49% of budgeted expenses for Q2)
» Revenue and expenses are tracking closely with budgeted expectations, with timing differences
explaining most variances. These are expected to balance out by year-end.
= Sponsorships for the Route 66 Festival are progressing well, with $72,500 in cash commitments
secured.
+ Certificate of Deposit:
o A Certificate of Deposit was obtained at Amarillo National Bank on December 2, 2024, for $1M
at an interest rate of 4.2% and a 6-month maturity.
o For arenewal on March 31st, ANB has given a rate of 4.1% and FirstBank Southwest has given
a rate of 4.4%. Rates are not guaranteed this far out.

Revenue and Sales

» Total Revenue: $552,653.40, achieving 111.92% of the budgeted revenue for Q2.
o HOT Funds: $481,384.47 (122.47% of Q2 budget).
o Other revenue derives from merchandise sales, sponsorships for TX 66 Festival and AiFF, and

West Texas Trip Partnership

» Not shown in this report:
o $7,433 in vendor and car show fees. These will be deposited at a later date
o $1,350in bus tour sales, which will be paid after the tours.

Expenses and Cost Management
» Total Expenses: $544,006.51, representing 96.49% of Q2 budget.
o Administration Expenses: $337,262 (3.27% over Q2 budget).
Audit fee billed in Q2 rather than Q1
Incentives were restructured in Q2, causing an increase in that line
Q2 has an extra pay period, causing Salaries and Wages to be above budget for the
quarter.
o Film Commission: $18,621.44 (86.21% over Q2 budget)
ReelScout payment made at the end of Q2 rather than the beginning of Q3
o Route 66 Festival: $31,940.41 (34.68% over Q2 budget)
Due to the timing of expenses vs budgeted month
+ Lower-than-expected spending in several departments due to timing of expenses as well as careful
expense management

HOT Collections:
» Total collections are up 11.3% ($197,191) from the City’s projected numbers.
+  The ACVB portion of HOT collections are $88,321.47 (22.47%) over the budgeted collections for Q2.



Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Petty Cash 6.50
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 870,715.72
1020 Non-Restricted Checking 67,225.54
1030 Reserves Account 1,054,461.21
1040 Certificate of Deposit 1,000,000.00
1071 Bill.com Money In Clearing 150.00
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing -57.41
In-Kind Clearing 0.00
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 2713
Total Bank Accounts 2,992,528.69
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 7,905.16
Total Accounts Receivable 7,905.16
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 4,900.51
1210 Inventory 19,801.08
Inventory Asset 227.50
Total Other Current Assets 24,929.09
Total Current Assets 3,025,362.94
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1310 Furniture 4,328.95
1320 Computers -1,099.02
1330 Accumulated depreciation -13,937.47
1340 Leased Asset - ROU 180,250.00
1341 ROU Asset - Accumulated amortization -70,317.00
Total 1300 Fixed Assets 99,225.46
Total Fixed Assets 99,225.46
TOTAL ASSETS $3,124,588.40

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable



Total

2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) 30,402.76
Total Accounts Payable 30,402.76
Credit Cards
2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 0.00
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card 15,055.49
Total 2300 Credit Card 15,055.49
Total Credit Cards 15,055.49
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Sales Tax Payable 63.05
2200 Payroll Liabilities 6,733.04
2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 0.00
2225 TX Unemployment Tax 0.00
2230 Retirement - Employee Contribution 5,722.85
2235 Retirement Loan 321.80
2240 Employee Benefits to Pay
2245 Vision 24.65
Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 24.65
2250 Other Payroll Liabilities
2255 AFLAC Accident 163.20
2260 AFLAC Cancer 125.91
2265 AFLAC Critical 23.28
2270 AFLAC Hospital 35.76
2275 AFLAC Short-Term Disability 110.40
Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities 458.55
After-tax Roth 0.00
Unauthorized Expense Deduction 0.00
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities 13,260.89
2400 Other Current Liabilities
2410 Employee Expense Reimbursements Payable 60.46
Total 2400 Other Current Liabilities 60.46
Direct Deposit Payable 0.00
Out Of Scope Agency Payable 10.87
Repayment
ATT Maritime Charge 0.00
Total Repayment 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,395.27
Total Current Liabilities 58,853.52

Long-Term Liabilities



2500 Long Term Liabilities
2530 ROU Lease Liabilities - Noncurrent
2540 ROU Lease Liabilities - Current
Total 2500 Long Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening balance equity
Retained Earnings
Net Revenue
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total

82,700.00
22,651.00
105,351.00
105,351.00
164,204.52

2,325,681.38
711,191.46
-76,488.96
2,960,383.88
$3,124,588.40




Statement of Activity by Class

0 Ars Communlcations F2m Comminsion  Fllm Fastival Route 66 Fastival Sales Sarvicing Special Projects Touriem  Hot Specified TOTAL
REVENUE
4000 Revenues 000
4010 HOT Funds 481,384 47 481,384 47
4030 Donalions and Grans - Indidual 45000 45000
Total 4000 Revenues 481,834.47 481,634.47
4300 Membership Dues 3,600 00 3,60000
4400 Special Evenls 000
4410 Spansarships 64,000 00 64,000 00
4440 Program Reimbursement 250000 2,50000
Total 4400 Spedal Events 2,500.00 £4,000.00 66,500.00
<500 Meérchinooe Sses 000
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 3500 3500
4530 Product Sales 24984 39360 64344
Total 4500 Metchandiss Sales. 284.84 393.60 676.44
Salon el Proguct incoma 40.49 4049
Total Revenua 482,110.31 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 64,434.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 000 B52,653.40
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 21684 5828 27512
Total Cost of Gaods Sold z16.84 0.00 0.00 0,00 aoo 0.00 58.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 271512
GROSS PROFIT 481,802 47 D.00 .00 00 LIl 2.500.00 BANTSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 255000 0.00
5000 Personnel Expenses 000
5100 Salanes and Wages 194,769.08 000 194,769 08
5110 Incenlives 10.300,00 000 10,300 00
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 15,631.34 0.00 15.631.34
£330 5o Unompigyman 225,00 000 22500
5300 Workers Compensalion 21448 21448
5400 Relrement 20,048.49 000 20,048 49
5500 Communicalions Allowarnce 64624 64624
5600 Employee Health 22,104 60 22,104.60
5610 Employee Lile & Disabiliy 3.05388 3,05388
$630 Employee Dental/Vision 124061 1,240 61



Total 5000 Personnel Expenses
6000 Program Expenses
6010 FAM/Site Visns

6020 Community Awareness

6030 Professional Orgamzalions

6050 Sales Tools
BOGO Litarature

8070 Pholography/Videography

6080 Trade Shows/Organizalians

&7 10 Bpetaty Advenng
6120 Sales Calls

8130 Firpnoal Assaiance
6140 Transportation

6160 Tour Development
6180 Educalion

6190 Equipment

6220 Advertising

5240 Axpocaion Duts and hemborihps

6260 Software:

6280 Misc. Meelings
6290 Special Events
8310 Ad Production
8500 Aciivity Fund

Total 6000 Program Expansas

7000 Administrative Overhead

100 Canrrachual Sorvors
7110 Communicalons Billing
7120 Poslage
7130 Audit Fee
7140 Roreal Land & Buldings
7150 Vetndle Lease
7160 IT Services

7170 Rented Equipment

Administration

268,233.72

11,609.37

226.50

50.00

872049

20,608.38

2,549.37
1,280.42
17.,200.00
542200
2,243.42
3,064 00

1.253.96

Advertising

1.531.60

4,203.60

3232517

-275.00

74,514 61

50000

112,807.46

anzy

4n.27

Cammurications

5,830.54
84411

99493

26055

75000

807.02
1828

163.96

8,603

Fiim Commission

2523

14,880 00

389.11

2,29043

1,036 67

185621.44

Film Festival Route 66 Fetival

5,380 00

296.18

1,500.00

3,33965

1,866 00

$5,000.00

233921

300

57556

11,556 47

81,81607

Sales Saricing

555.70
2,78355
0%
12,92947
1,190,04 3,666 78
66964
67332
602,38
924,00
-1.036.73
1841551 6,042

Bpecial Projeds Towism

15214

258126

3317.88

14155

250.00

300.00

1,978.98

2,228.58 6,547.88

Nat Specified TOTAL
000  268,238.72
0.00
12,74214
1,577.18
18,991.45
49,304 37
3,137.89
2,250.00
16,247.35
8,727.13
2,960.27
92332
1,866.00
5,300.00
829.46
-275.00
7691382
2,065.67
9,530.51
601,32
14,170.28
500,00
-1,036.73
227,326 63
0.00

0.00
254937
1,280.42
17,200.00
5,422.00
2.243.42
3,064.00

1.253.96



Administration Advertising Ats  Communicatons  Fim Commission  Flim Festival Route 88 Festival Sales Sendcing  Specil Projects Tourlsm  Not Specified TOTAL

Total 7100 Contractual Sarvices 3B,03.17 33,013.47

7200 Olher Charges 00D

1210 inseeance ang Bords 3,478.65 47865

7220 Mileage 558,89 55883

7240 Executve Ofice Overhead 408500 4,086.00

7250 Bank Feas/Sennce Charge 227342 1.90 227532

Total 7200 Other Charges 10,396.96 1.90 10,398.88

7300 Adminisirative Software 113332 113332

7500 Office Equipment 140.74 14074

7700 Otfice Supplies 85045 85045

7800 Misc Otfice Expense 287676 287676

Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 4841137 1,80 48413.27

QuickBooks Paymenis Fees 050 2244 2294

Square Fees 10.05 10,05

Total 397,262.00 11L80746 471.27 0,668.99 1862144 .00 3104041 1841551 £.042 62 222858 6,547.89 0,00 544,006.51

NET OPERA ING REVENUE 144,640.47 -112,807.46 “71.27 -8,668.39 -18,621.44 2,500.00 3243540 1841551 8,042.62 222858 -2,647.83 0.00 83N.77

4100 Inierest tncome 17.307 88 17.307.88

Total Other Revenua 17,307.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 LI 0.0 00 0.99 090 0.00 17.307.88
OTHER EXPENDI URES

7400 Depreciation Expense 243762 243762

Tatal Cther 2437.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0008 0.00 2437.62

14,870.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 14,870.26

$158.510.73  $-112.807.46  $471.27 $-5.660.39 $-18.621.44 $2.500.00 $3743540  §-1AA1S51  §mpeaE §-22058 $-230E $000  $2324209




Budget Vs. Actual Totals

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
REVENUE
4000 Revenues 0.00 0.00
4010 HOT Funds 481,384.47 393,063.00 88,321.47 122.47 %
4030 Donations and Grants - Individual 450.00 0.00 450.00
Total 4000 Revenues 481,834.47 393,063.00 88,771.47 122.58 %
4300 Membership Dues 3,600.00 3,600.00
4400 Special Events
4410 Sponsorships 64,000.00 100,000.00 -36,000.00 64.00 %
4440 Program Reimbursement 2,500.00 750.00 1,750.00 333.33 %
Total 4400 Special Events 66,500.00 100,750.00 -34,250.00 66.00 %
4500 Merchandise Sales
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 35.00 35.00
4530 Product Sales 643.44 0.00 643.44
Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 678.44 0.00 678.44
Total Revenue 552,612.91 493,813.00 58,799.91 111.91 %
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 275.12 7,700.00 -7,424.88 3.57 %
Total Cost of Goods Sold 275.12 7,700.00 -7,424.88 3.57 %
GROSS PROFIT 552,337.79 486,113.00 66,224.79 113.62 %
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses
5100 Salaries and Wages 194,769.08 182,400.00 12,369.08 106.78 %
5110 Incentives 10,300.00 5,000.00 5,300.00 206.00 %
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 15,631.34 15,000.00 631.34 104.21 %
5230 State Unemployment 225.00 1,500.00 -1,275.00 15.00 %
5240 Federal Unemployment 300.00 -300.00
5300 Workers Compensation 214.48 600.00 -385.52 35.75 %
5400 Retirement 20,048.49 19,360.00 688.49 103.56 %
5500 Communications Allowance 646.24 900.00 -253.76 71.80 %
5600 Employee Health 22,104.60 30,000.00 -7,895.40 73.68 %
5610 Employee Life & Disability 3,053.88 3,000.00 53.88 101.80 %
5630 Employee Dental/Vision 1,240.61 1,500.00 -259.39 82.71 %
Total 5000 Personnel Expenses 268,233.72 259,560.00 8,673.72 103.34 %

6000 Program Expenses



6010 FAM/Site Visits

6020 Community Awareness
6030 Professional Organizations
6050 Sales Tools

6060 Literature

6070 Photography/Videography
6080 Trade Shows/Organizations

6090 Presentations

6110 Specialty Advertising
6120 Sales Calls

6130 Financial Assistance

6140 Transportation
6160 Tour Development
6180 Education

6190 Equipment

6220 Advertising

6250 Association Dues and Memberships
6260 Software

6280 Misc. Meetings

6290 Special Events

6310 Ad Production

6500 Activity Fund
Total 6000 Program Expenses

7000 Administrative Overhead

7100 Contractual Services
7110 Communications Billing
7120 Postage
7130 Audit Fee
7140 Rental Land & Buildings
7150 Vehicle Lease
7160 IT Services
7170 Rented Equipment

7180 Professional Services
Total 7100 Contractual Services

7200 Other Charges
7210 Insurance and Bonds
7220 Mileage
7240 Executive Office Overhead
7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge

Actual
12,742.14
1,577.18
18,991.45
49,304.37
3,137.99
2,250.00
16,247.35

8,727.13
2,960.27
923.32

1,866.00
5,300.00
829.46

-275.00
76,913.82
2,065.67
9,530.51
601.32
14,170.28
500.00

-1,036.73
227,326.53

2,549.37
1,280.42
17,200.00
5,422.00
2,243.42
3,064.00
1,253.96

33,013.17

3,478.65

558.89
4,086.00
2,275.32

Budget
8,700.00
4,200.00

22,100.00
27,850.00
7,050.00
1,750.00
41,675.00

200.00
14,000.00
2,750.00
11,162.50

0.00
150.00
9,750.00

0.00
80,683.74
500.00
13,604.00
940.00
10,275.00
2,500.00

259,840.24

2,760.00
2,025.00

500.00
4,200.00
2,700.00
3,287.49
1,200.00

2,800.00
19,472.49

3,900.00
1,500.00
3,000.00
3,150.00

over Budget
4,042.14
-2,622.82
-3,108.55
21,454 .37
-3,912.01
500.00
-25,427.65

-200.00
-5,272.87
210.27
-10,239.18

1,866.00
5,150.00
-8,920.54

-275.00
-3,769.92
1,565.67
-4,073.49
-338.68
3,895.28
-2,000.00

-1,036.73
-32,513.71

-210.63
-744.58
16,700.00
1,222.00
-456.58
-223.49
53.96

-2,800.00
13,540.68

-421.35
-941.11
1,086.00
-874.68

Total

% of Budget
146.46 %
37.55 %
85.93 %
177.04 %
4451 %
128.57 %
38.99 %

62.34 %
107.65 %
8.27 %

3,533.33 %
8.51 %

95.33 %
413.13 %
70.06 %
63.97 %
137.91 %
20.00 %

87.49 %

92.37 %
63.23 %
3,440.00 %
129.10 %
83.09 %
93.20 %
104.50 %

169.54 %

89.20 %
37.26 %
136.20 %
72.23 %



Total

Actual Budget overBudget % of Budget
Total 7200 Other Charges 10,398.86 11,550.00 -1,151.14 90.03 %
7300 Administrative Software 1,133.32 1,350.00 -216.68 83.95 %
7600 Office Equipment 140.71 10,000.00 -9,859.29 1.41 %
7700 Office Supplies 850.45 1,200.00 -349.55 70.87 %
7800 Misc. Office Expense 2,876.76 800.00 2,076.76 359.60 %
Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 48,413.27 44,372.49 4,040.78 109.11 %
Total Expenditures 543,973.52 563,772.73 -19,799.21 96.49 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE 8,364.27 -77,659.73 86,024.00 -10.77 %
OTHER REVENUE
4100 Interest Income 17,307.88 20,400.00 -3,092.12 84.84 %
Total Other Revenue 17,307.88 20,400.00 -3,092.12 84.84 %
OTHER EXPENDITURES
7400 Depreciation Expense 2,437.62 2,437.62
Total Other Expenditures 2,437.62 0.00 2,437.62 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE 14,870.26 20,400.00 -5,5629.74 72.89 %
NET REVENUE $23,234.53 $-57,259.73 $80,494 .26 -40.58 %




$1,200.C00CC

Total HOT Collections

31 000,300 CO
3800000 CO
HC o
$400,0C0 00
$2C0,000 €O
s
October Novembar Decemebar January
202122 $732,290C0 $726,590 GO $747,843 €O $726,407 00
—e—102223  $765048C0 $716,202 CO $745.907 0O 5627,889 00
—€—202324  §722,567 0O $760,076 0C $734,954 €O $635,659 CO
-—=201425  $727,589 CO $796,546 00 $692,195 20 $752,597 CO
Total HOT Collections
Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25 % Change
October s 722,567.00 $ 727,689.00 1%
November § 760,076.00 $ 796,646.00 5%
Decemeber & 734,954.00 $ 692,195.00 -6%
January 5 635,669.00 $ 752,597.00 18%
February 5 570,2140.00 $ 578,127.00 1%
March 5 536,089.00 S 602,238.00 12%
Total $ 3,959,495.00 5 4,149,492.00 5%

Mareh gt
$514 154 00 $551,348 CC $914,145 CO
$569 853 O $550,520 CC $846,160 00
5570,140 00 $536,039 CC 5802 946 CO
$576,127 CO $502.238 CO $-

302127 e@em02223 w@m2023 24 em@mm202425

$€64,916.C0
$696 379 CO
$738,365 00

5777870 C0
$803,616 CO
$781,368 00
5

ACVB HOT Collections - Debt Payment

Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25

October $ 192,76214 $ 191,929.00 0%
November S 208,731.57 §$ 219,967.86 5%
Decemeber $ 188,674.43 $ 174,303.14 -8%
January $ 154,26271 $ 204,145.43 32%
February $ 124,738.00 $ 133,958.29 7%
March S 112,693.86 $ 143,280.57 27%
Total S B869,16886 $ 924,303.71 6%

$1,079,136 00
$1.053,472 00
$914,955 CO
S-

$977,146 CO

$1,006,030 00

$543,090 CO
3

$847,055 CO

$831.924 CO

$917,654 CO
5.



Actual Hotel/Motel Tax Collections

2024.25

Month Total Collections: HOT Rebate Civic Center. Total CVE General __ Bond Fund LVE Total Grand Total 0 ection Variance % Difference
Octaber s 73768900 S 65,065.00 $ 33086200 5 42251900 S 28359600 5 91,667.00 5 4726600 §  239,19500 5 66172400 5 650,31000 $ 11,414.00 17%
November  § 796,646.00 S 6945800 S 36357400 § 45524100 $ 31163486 S 91,667.00 S 54,93604 §  271,907.00 S  727,14800 5 BEADGE00 I 43,080.00 E1%
Decemeber § 69219500 $ 7159800 5 31029850 5 40196550 $§ 26557014 § 91.667.00 § #4.32836 5 21863150 S E20.587.00 § 661,459.00 5 (40,852.00) BA%
lanuary 5 75153700 5 623BRO0 5 34511450 5 436,781.50 $ 29581243 S 91.667.00 5 49,302.07 3 25344750 S 63022900 § 572,107.00 5 118.127.00 18 7%
February s 578,127.00 5 5166800 § 263,22950 5 354,80650 S5 22562529 5 91667.00° 5 3750421 5 17156250 & 52645900 § 513,126.00 5 13333.00 6%
March 5 60223800 5 54,027.00 § 27410550 5 368577250 $ 23494757 § 91667.00 § 39,157.93 § 182,43850 $  G4R21100 5 462,48000 5 65731.00 12.8%
April § s -8 - 3 - % =5 CH 1 722,651.00
May 5 H SO . 5 $ = $ CI- 664,529.00
June s 5 - 5 $ H] - 3 $ 703,231.00
July $ = & - 3 s - 8 $ « S 941,529 00
August 5 $ - 8 L - 8 S $ 899,123.00
September == s 3 - 3 e . 5 - 5 — £ 5 - 5 744,417.00 - —
Total 5 4,149,492.00 $§ 37512400 $ 1,587,184.00 & 2437,186.00 S 1.617.586.29 $ 550,002.00 5 26959771 % 133718200 $ 377438800 5 #,239,02500 5 210,823.00 5.918%




90'TSL'19T4
86°95T'142$
1€°919'08%
£8°155'821$
£L'V15'69$
98°22L'85%
£9°2vT'vo8$
26'688'89$
Tr96T'vL$
vS0LY'L9$
S6'860'62%
SE°£69'39%
19'vv8'8LT$
00°0$
Tr'ozs'zos
££°02r'ves$
£5'G58'v8TS
SE'09V'8TS
LT'9EL'BES
00'0$
5€'696'805$
£9'028'2L$
00'00v'9Y2$
69'78T'¢2$
00'00¥'8v2$
99°8YE'vBTS
9v'OvELYE'TS
00'008'82E$
£9'899'9T$
LL°0SY'PYTS
89°818'ZEES
00'0$
99'22,'85$
00'0$
00°086'v8Y$
£1'021'98%
00°009'60T$
S5'067'89%
98'22L'854%
00°001°29$
08'Lp1'95Z$
SPvTE'STS
00'0$
9€'2L9'8%
5€'269'80$
98°862'529%
€5'TrZ'92T$
00°06%'v1$
00°985'66%
T8 TIE'ErZS
£9'558'STT$
15°279'881$
25°LVT'L9vs
YT Irv'80C$
anjep uod3

oo 000000 oo o0

Qo Q
@
T

114
0
ot
or
0
<8¢
0

0
091
0ST
0

0
ove

S1ya|

0s
0oe
05
(49
0s
08
0s€e
SL
0se
08
(14
00T
0sT
oe
0s
oe
0s
s
<9
0S
00E
0s
oov
0s
oor
001
o0oe
00Z'T
ST
or
0s¢e
0
08
Se
588
00c
00C
0s
08
st
e
[114
0
ot
001
ot
00T
oL
00T
00E
0se
ST
00T
0se
wooye10L  sjdoad

S202/b1/60 - SC0C/TT/60
S202/v1/60 - ST0T/60/60
S202/21/60 - STOT/L0/60
S202/50/60 - STOZ/0E/80
G20Z/1€/80 - ST0T/BC/90
§20¢2/ve/80 - 5202/2e/80
§202/41/80 - 5202/90/80
S20¢/L0/80 - S202/r0/80
S¢02/v0/80 - SC02/20/80
§202/£0/80 - SC0Z/10/80
ST0T/TE/LO - 520T/82/L0
Sc0e/L2/L0-S202/S2/L0
S20T/LT/L0 - STOT/VTiL0
SC0Z/6T/L0 - STOT/BT/LO
G202/6T/L0 - S20T/9T/LO
S202/9T/L0 - S20Z/ET/L0
G202/ET/L0 - S2OT/TTILO
S202/ET/L0-S20T/TT/L0
SCOZ/TT/L0 - STOT/LO/LO
G20¢/90/L0 - 5T0T/E0/L0
§20T/90/L0 - S20T/10/L0
§202/62/90 - 5202/L2/90
§¢0Z/62/90 - 5202/92/90
§202/22/90 - ST0T/02/90
S20¢/22/90 - STOT/6T/90
S202Z/12/90 - 5T0Z/81/90
S¢0¢/22/90 - S20Z/v1/90
ST0¢T/ST/90 - STOT/ET/90
S202/ST/90 - ST0T/TT/90
S¢02/ST/90 - STOT/TT/90
S202/E1/90 - S20T/60/90
S¢02/80/90 - 5Z0Z/80/90
§20¢/80/90 - 520Z/90/90
§20¢/80/90 - 5202/50/90
§¢02/80/90 - 520¢/S0/90
§202/10/90 - 520T/0E/S0
§202/92/50 - 5202/vT/S0
§20¢/92/S0 - S20T/ETISO
S202/81/50 - ST0Z/9T/50
§202/91/50 - §20T/ST/S0
S202/11/50 - 5202/60/50
§202/01/S0 - SZ0Z/80/50
§¢0¢/40/50 - S202/L0/S0
$202/70/S0 - 5202/€0/50
§¢02/v0/S0 - 5202/20/50
§202/£0/S0 - 520C/0E/P0
§¢02/L2/v0 - STO2/STIV0
§¢0¢/02/v0 - STOZ/6T/v0
§¢0¢/9T/v0 - S20C/ET/P0
§20¢/e1/0 - S20T/TT/r0
GZ0Z/ET/P0 - SZTOZ/TT/PO
§¢0T/ET/Y0 - S2OC/TT/P0
§202/eT/0 - STOT/0T/PO
SZ0T/ET/¥0 - S2T0T/60/70

sa1eq funasjy

SZ0Z 19nbueg swwed jo |leH 8510H 13ueng ueslsawy

SEXaL Jo gN|D |aUUY pueyuRd SZ0Z

1UBWEUINO] JJ09 S3IPEeT JOIUSS IBISBUOT UIAISOM GZ0T
SZ0Z UOIIB|I0SSY S1931J)0 2IB3d |PUBLUBY SBXD|
diysuoidwey sjeuly plom va4x 5202

§20Z Ysed 1004ag 013eq

AInn4 sexa] 1S9M S20T

22UB12JU0D SZ0T dAAH-VIVLIVBRY H-p

NOO-YWY 5202

SZ0T Weis Jawwng

Bunaay sales Ainf szoe

moys Inomolg QIO quog YHO S20Z2

Bunasy pooysayiolg ey'e Buasiy aPIM BALY GZ0Z
UONUBAUOD |ENULY STT

5202 IN0 100YS 3SI10H UOJ|

SEX3 JO SJ0J2INP3 NgNd TTE pue siaulel] TT6 Sexal

HEd N9Xand Uaqo) 5202

100YS BUOZ 1S3MUINOS SZ0T

souass)uo) diysiapea (SIA) Jeulwag aoua)adxg YINoA 5202
uounay Ajiwe4 109§ 5202

100ys deij a1e1S Sexa) §Z0Z

3oey |aLeg ygeq JBWWNG SZ0Z

Z Y99 -59SSBUIIA S,UBAOLS( O Uo1EBaIBUOD URNSLYD SZ0T
J00Y§ 8uo7Z 5g02

T Y23 -S3SSAUIA S,UBAOYS( JO UoNEFRIBU0D UBIISUYD SZ0Z
Suna3ly j1eNUUY BILBWIY JO SIBILAA UIDISBM

moys diysuoidutey) pliop 9sIoH yauey ANNesIap 5Z0zZ
SNOISIAIQ 11V -IUBWeINo| 31e3S X1 1S9M SZ0T

SZ0T UOIUNSY UOISIAIQ) BULIB| PIE

520z 2311qN[ puowel(q Jane) ungulysepy agloan
wnisodiwAg Yaieasay uoneiapad Juswaaoldw| Jaag 5Z0Z
sajuowaa) 1eEnUUY SZ0g e+ Jo |eH suods ajpueyued
S20Z YeaH ays Bung

nay gnio s101ld aue|duly |eucneulaiu| g1
a0 3MED 'R 03pOY YIUEY §,1000 5Z0T
GZ0Z 112g9SRg-S)eg au) J0 aN1eg INQ 5100495

Sz0g sieliL AiBy pasuadr (O)v) anig 13uus)y uesusiwy
MoyS 184JoH ' J9a1s Buipueld Jyng 5Z02

GZOT 9927 pue Jay1ea

1B 31 J0j UNY 5202

ST ABW YBINIYBI vE Ddd

SZ0T ONUEWY 92UB12ju0) euciBay JaAodwI DAL
1sanbay aoeds Sunaaiy -sIauned a1e) 1esjanN
Suippap uosiqieH-Aysined

MOYS 1es12ayay Moys ssaiQ PHOM HHYA YHOd 5202
1BARS@ JISN|Y 1SOMYINOS 18)B319 SZ0T
§20z13nQiaegasng

USAFUNDND MDD

MOYS YHSHIN 5202

03pOY YoUeY SEX3] 1SOM STOT

S20Z llegasegq 21sse)) ode| oddg-ooe) aof
diysuoidwieyg ale1g 021xajy MaN PUB sexa| ¥11S 5Z0T
€A - UOHUBAUOD 2IWOD K1 MONBA SZ0Z
uopRadwod Yiiwsyoeg diysuoldweyd pLom 5202
awen Funasiy

WwINasn|y g SWE4 JO ))eH 3510H 18)1ENY) UBdIBWY

qn)d 13uUd) UedlSWY 3Y) JO qND |3UUS) d1pueyued

UoIe|00SSY J|0D S31peT JOIUDS JBIS BU0T WIBISaMA

UONeId0SsSY S1321)J0 90B3d a)pueyued sexs]

UOIIE[I0SSY MeI(] 1584 BWBIL-X

uojjepuno4 mtonm UinoA a)pueyued sexs|

5_.__,::“_ Sexa] 1SaM

3210 TO 1911S1Q/J21U3D UOISUIIXT PUB YdIeassy ojuewy m:.__hm< WRY sexal
NOO-YWY

uollepunod syodg YINoa a)pueyued sexal

$)aNpold |ewiuy |eqojn
0SSy 8SI0H 1a1eny) 3jpueyued
18UYD Jo yaunyo
190SSY §52Jd 9)pueyued
Juswyieds( a3ljod onjiewy

N3N Sexa] pue 0O dy sexa)

SUOI12NPOoId 118%3Nd Uagoy

{uoneloossy siajooysdel] sexa]) gnio ung ojuely
UO[1RID0SSY 8SI0H Ja)iend) uedawy

uojunay Ajlwe4 1008

(uoneroossy s1a100ysdel] sexa]) qnid uno oyewy
Buroey 1aned 180

S95SaUYIM Yeroyar

(uonelaossy sislooysdel) Sexa]) gn| UNG opewy
S3SSBUNM YeAoys[

BOLAWY JO SIBILUAA UIDISOMN

UOI1B[D0SSY 9SI0H JaLIend ueatiawy

11eqaseq YINoA Sexs] 1S3

UOIIBID0SSY UOISIAI] SULE PIE

JU} 's$999Ng 0] Aemaies

uofiesapa Juswanolduw Jasg

pajelodiodu) spiy

UoNepPUNOS S110dS YINOA S1pUByUB SEXS]
1eUOlIRUIRIU| 10Id

qmD Aogmon 51000

uonepuno suods UYINOA 8jpueyued sexa]

amg Bulutel] 8aualpagQ olLewY

RISIBAIUN WRY SEXDL ISBM

uonepuno suods YINoA sjpueyued sexa]

Nemayl Jojuny

aunysi4 yead

UOISS|WIWIOY) 3210J4I0AA SEXD)

sJsuled a1e) IesjonN

s8)1ied BUIPPa PUB uolunay

UONRIJ0SSY 3510 Ja1Ieny) dlpueyued

1BAIS34 DISNA 1S3MUINOS J21e3I

071"18nQ e Isna

$3SSBUIIM YBAOYD[

U0Ne|J08SY 9SI0H YI01S B Youey 3)e(3a)j02I31u| |euoiieN
03p0Y YourY SEXD ISIM

uolepuno4 s1ods YINCA s)puByuRd SEXT)
uoneldossy Sunquin) pue aujjodwel) 1$amyinos
£0A - UONUIAUOD J1WOD AID MOISA

03p0Y Youey Sexa] 1S9

1UN022Y

s31eg Sunas
s91eg Junasy
sajeg suods
sajes Sunaap
sajeg suodg
sajes suodg
sajeg suodg
s31eS Sunaaly
sajes Junaa
sa)es suodg
$31ES Funasaty
sajeg suods
sajes Junasjy
sa1es Bunds
sajes Junssiy
sajes Sunas
sajeg suodg
sajes suodg
sajes Bunaaiy
sajes Bunaaly
$91eg syodg
$3)eg suodg
$91ES Bulasiy
sa)es suodg
sajes funsaly
sales Junesy
sajeg suodg
sajes suodg
sajes funasp
s9jes Bunasly
s9jesg Sunaajy
sajes Aunasiy
sajeg suodg
s3jes funaejy
sajeg s1jodg
sajeg syodg
sajeg suodg
sa1es Bunssp
sajes suodg
sales Sunaay
sa|eg syodg
$91eg BuNIdK
s3]es Bunaa
sojeg Bunasiy
sajeg suodg
s91eS Funasjy
s3)eg syodg
$31eS Bunasiy
s3)eg syodg
sa)eg suodg
$91eg suodg
sajeg syodg
sales Bunaap
sa)eg suodg
dnoig

SZ0Z/TE/Z1-G202/T0/v0 :9BuRY dleQ

sisISsy pue spes ajuyaq



68'ZES'PIT'VIS 966'F
ST'L99'EBF$  OVS
22 0rL'09% 0
00°067'P1$ 0
98'222'85$ 0
85'€29'12$ or
LY LOv'EsS 00
L1'21e'es$ 00T
28289'22$ 0
25'E6Y'659 08
00°0$ 0
29'910'91$ 0
91'226'22$ 8
LE6LL'CLES  0TL
00°0$ o
ER'ELE'99ES 685
£6 82£'01$ 0
SPEZT'2L$ i
zegos'szEs 099
6L°CTL'6PB'ES 509
¥9'698'vZES
8v'029'cz1$
60°EVT'OV$
00°06b'71$
98°09T'12E$
PB'SIT'8LE'YS
6£TL1'128%
¥Z'€08'v9$
9/°9vE'ES$ 96
S8 608'TLI$  8VE
6EY25'59% 0
S9vER'TZ
6€'725'59$
00°060'71$
L0°V1Z'EST$
62'G51'99% f:xad
T€960'2028 0
T0920'6L18 0
68969'9018 0
69°66€'L6$ 09
T6°T08'2E$ ozt
SLES9'TIES  2Le
00°0$ 0
00°0$ SET
£2'8£8'ST$ 0

cocoocoococooo

anjeAuody  siyBiN wooy |e1o)

£98'g
009
05
2
08
14

S9

09

Sz

0z

[us
ove

09T
0s
ST
002
89E
0se
S8
ov
oL
0ST
000'%
oor
08
00T
8L
08
05
08
oL
0444
SL
002
001
0s
0s
0s
0oe
S
0s
5S¢
ajdoad

S20Z/0E/e0 - STOT/L2/E0
S20Z/L2/E0 - STOZ/VT/ED
G202/E2/E0 - S20Z/TT/ED
G202/€2/€0 - S20T/TE/ED
G202/91/€0 - S20T/PT/E0
S20C/ST/E0-S20C/TT/ED
S202/20/€0 - 5202/82/20
S202/20/€0 - 520T/8T/C0
S202/20/€0 - 520¢2/82/20
§202/8¢/20 - 5202/L1/20
G§20¢/80/20 - 5202/80/20
G202/£0/20 - S20T/E0/20
5202/02/10 - S202/L1/10
5202/60/10 - S20¢/80/10
V20Z/6T/ET - ¥T0T/9TITT
¥202/PT/CT - ¥20T/ETIZT
¥202/PT/CT - v20T/TT/2T
¥202/L0/2T - ¥202/v0/2T
¥202/90/CT - ¥20T/E0/CT
PTOZ/0E/TT - ¥20T/6C/TT
v20Z/10/2T - #202/62/TT
YZOT/LTITT - ¥20T/ST/TT
P20Z/LT/TT - $202/9T/TT
vT0T/8T/TL - ¥C0T/STITT
v20C/8T/TT - ¥TOT/ET/TT
p20T/8T/TT - #20C/0T/TT
v20Z/0T/T1 - ¥20T/60/1T
vT0zT/60/TT - ¥202/L0/TT
YZOT/EO/TT - ¥COT/TE/OT
202/L2/01 - ¥202/92/0T
v202/92/01 - ¥202/52/0T
¥202/02/01 - ¥202/6T/0T
r202/02/0T - ¥20T/6T/0T
¥20T/6T/0T - PE0Z/BT/OT
v202/02/0T - ¥20T/8T/0T
v20z/8T/0T - ¥202/L1/0T
P202/02/0T - ¥20T/ZT/0T
v20zZ/ET/0T - #20C/TT/0T
PCOT/ET/OT - #20Z/TT/0T
p20g/ET/0T - ¥20Z/0T/0T
¥20g/2T/0T - $20T/60/0T
p20T/S0/0T - #20C/70/0T
v20T/L0/0T - ¥202/v0/0T
vZ0T/90/01 - 20T/T0/0T

sajeq funasp

1u3A3 121151 -uopnadwog J10qoN o1SHId 5202
5202 Butulel] Jeuciday ajpueyueq

1UBAZ AN MDD

620z I1eqaseg AuiSuImg 1nQ awo)

GZ0Z PUSSaA, SIUBIR SIBFuUBIM

99UBIB)UOY S UBLIOA POS UI IS|IYD JO Y2INYS |EUONIIPSINT ISIMULION SBX3]

92U313JU0D |ENULY Yd | M SZ0Z
G202 SLYOLSYd DY

uog awo) Ao quiog

dyi| voIssil §Z0Z UdINYD uepsikgsald

waweuinoy eqieysed Aeq 508 AM

G20g InoJ 21M233}1Yd1y O)jjiewy

1uaweuinoj 43320 dng As|uelg

dnoJg yinoA Joj afueydxa ujd pue dyj uolssiw - Ajpuels Sunane]
diysuoiduieys 11eaioe4 YyIIN ¥202

20z 1UaA a3 %oe)g 2Al([ £01 3PISYLON

Aupas|y SEWNSLIYD PZ0T

bZ0T MOYS D013 Jolunf D|SSeID o]l ewly

MOUS UdURY pue Wied o)|Newy z0g

JualeuIno) Buinsaipm sleUojieN Sjpueyued yz0Z

Auloey 1a11eg yges sewnsuyo bzoz

20z IUSWELLINO] ||eqIaxSEq 2ISSBID AIID MOJ|aA

U3AZ NN MIOD

S|BUI4 PIIOA UO[IBID0SSY 3510H Suyang paljun pue sauosg A1) quiog
1s3nbay %301@ Asa1IN0Y - 03poY Youey diysuojdweyd PLOM WEZ YOHM
AluQ swooy Jjes - 0apoy youey diysuoidweyd PUoM NEZ YOUM
rz0z 159)8n|g sadoy Uazoly

$20T 93Ua18JU0D JUIPNIS |euoiBay 121UAD YINOS JOLISN

21s5e10 110 dIL¥DDZA v20Z

V20T IMOH u3amo)eH

uoIuNaY g0z "I0SSY JUWNy Y105 00YdS YAIH OjjLrewy

PZ0g UN4 aARH BUURAA ISN[ SINOYS

1U3AZ NI MIOD

b2 1990120 YBIN W4B14 bE O4d

PZ0z S3uss spusga { NieH

S1euld pUoM Yd1sn veoe

sdysuoidwey pliop J3)BUeIM YSIWD 202

p20g 8lle4 poomuonod

202 - 21sse1D 8308

1BANS3Z W)I4 |2UOIIBUIAIU| O]|UEWY

33UB12JUO YOS ¥T0T

uoluNay yZ0Z 100428 LOSIAM

Buippap Aexeyewwold/engingy

uojunsy 3ul09qNyISTOT /2-8 ¥20Z

awen Sunasp

SYX3LNlelSHId

UOIe[I0SSY SANNIIN J31ep sexa)

SISSIUIM Yeaoyar

I | spodg Yino | SEX8)

UOnEII0SSY A3¥I0H ONIBLY

15142 U1 P9 JO Y24NYD JEUOIIIPSUNT 1SBMULION SEXa)
UONEID0SSY AJBWIBL SEXaL 1SaM

Q9 13uUay Uelialy ay] Jo gnjJ |auuay sjpueyued
§)U9A3 Wopuey

Y2Jnyg ueuayhqsalg 1siid

SI19JLRY AI[SIBAILN WRY SEX3] 1SS

nried

uoneI20SSY A3%00H O)jlrewy

uol1e|308SY Ya.nyD 1sideg AIBUGISSI UBWISH JUno/y2inyd 1siideg Aleuoissiy [IiH |adeysd
uope|20SSY 2131YlY 333110 Jolunf |euciien

aug o) apisyuoN

S)anpold jew|uy |2qojo

uop|sodx3 aeig-1L opyewy

071'dno19 8y3ql

Bunsaipm vsn sexs]

Buioey 1a1eg 190

131151Q 100428 Juspuadapu) ojjewy

S9SSBUMA Yeroysf

077 'suonanpold sadwiog auoig

uoneINossy Aoqmog Ysuey SupHop

uoneldossy A0gMoD youey SUDIop

) | 500G YanoA | Sexal

sndwe) uojduiysep 28a]jo) oj|LelY

guoising Y 1ss| 23 0
J suodg inoj ued SEX3)

100408 YiIH ofpewy

J 5)j0dg Yo SExa)

S3SSAUIM Yeroyss

Bunydly sead

sal19g ya015yBnoy spusda

uone|aossy Bujuuag Wea) saelg payun
uone|20ssy Sunooys pAunoy AogmoD
SjuaAg wopuey

90811455010

GAD OllLEWY

UOIB|20S5Y SUONEdIUNWIWOY Y23adg Sexa]
s,Alied Hu|ppap/uojunay Ajjwey

8AD OllHeWY

au10gIIY ISTOS /Z-8

N0y

(b} 1er0L
sajes Bunasiy
sajeg Bunasi
sajes Junaap

sajeg suodg
s3)eg spodg
sa)eg Bunaspy
sajeg Aunaaly
sajeg Bunaspy
sajeg Bunssiy
so)jes Bupsapy
sajeg syodg
sajeg Huneap
sa|eg s)lodg
sajes gunaaly
sa|eg suodg
sojeg unaap
sajeg Bunaaly
sajeg Aunaap
sajes fupaa
sajeg suods
s9jeg syodg
sajeg s)Jodg
sa)jeg Bunaaly
sajeg suods
sa|eg syodg
sa|eg sHodg
sajeg suodg
sajeg Bullasy
s3)eg suodg
sa)jeg siodg
sajeg Bunaaly
sdjeg suodg
sajes Bunasy
sa|jeg syodg
s9)jeg syodg
sajes suodg
s9jeg syodg
so)eg unasiy
sajes spodg
ss)eg Bunaajy
sajes Bunsap
s9)es Bunsapy
sajes Sunsapy
s31eg Bunssiy
dnoig

S20Z/10/P0-VZOZ/T0/0T :auey ajeq

paJiuag sdnorg



910N 107 uOoseay1s07  1oedw|oiwouod]  SIYSIN WOOY  Sespuany wooy  aleq Leis Sunseiy aweN pea awenN uoneziuegio
Jie19Q ssauisng 1507

0 00'0% suoseay aidimniy
WN0D1s07  19edw| o1Wou0d3 uoseay 1507

Hoday ssauisng 1507 :poday



7y 8BL'STES D13
pea 007 :douepuanyvy
00Z :swooy jead
009 :SIYBIN wooy

so|es bunssw :dnoip SZ0Z MOYS 2015 JOIUN( DISSe|D Ojuewy L-€
uoisodx3g aje3s-1i1 ojuUewy ssa
00'0$% :213
peaT 000ty :@duepuany

0Z :SWOOY yeod
08 :SYbIN wooy

sajes syods  :dnoup 15anbay >20|g AS3UN0D - 09poY Youey diysuoldweyd PUOM YI0E YIUM L3 -2T
uoljepossy Aogmo) yosuey Sunjom AON
00°0% I3
pea $T i9duepuany

$T  swooy yead
¢y iSIYBIN wooy

sajes Bunas  :dnosn GZ0Z UONRUDIAUOD Mied JUaWISNWY paumQ-Ajwey LT - PT
Hied JUBWASNW Y pUeIdPUO M Po
00'0¢ 213
pesl 0S :aduepusily

05 :SWOOoY yead
LIT :SIYBIN wooy
sajes Bupssy  :dnoss Bunnea uolssiwwo) AJapend Sz0zZ
UOISSIWLLOY) [EDII0ISIH SeX3L 1 6nv - 62 InC

€6°9¥0'vz6$ I3
peaq 00ST :3duepuany
000T iswooy jyead
000Z :SIYBIN wooy
sajes spods :dnody juswewno] ||egaseg 31e1s 5¢0¢ ST-€T
uoniepunod syiods yino ajpueyued sexay ung

sajes mt.rn_m ‘sojes Bunoaw
8zo0z/1€/TT - S20Z/10/P0

spea muhomwﬂw_mw m...c_uvo_z Buipuag

speo syiods R sajes bunoaiy buipuad




00°0%

pea7 ST
041

06¢€

sajes bunasy

99'¥ST'66%

pea V74
0L

GET

sajes bunsap

00°0%

Buipuag 00E
0ST

SEE

s9|es syuods

€1°6¥¥'S6v$

Buipusyg 009
0S¢

0SZ

sajes bunasy

00'0%

peal 0zZT
0cT

00g

sajes bunasap

£L2°2658'5£9%

Buipuag 09T
09T

[11:34

s3jes spodg

e ) £
i@duepuUSN Y
iSwooy jead
:153Yy6IN wooy
:dnoin

213
HERDITITERFR
Sswooy yesd
1S1yBIN wooy
:dnoap

I3
FELTTTITES 1R
'Swooy }ead
1S1yBIN wooy
:dnoap

I3
13dUepually
SwWooy yead
:sjybIN wooy
:dnoay

213
19dURpUIY
ISWooy )ead
1sIY6IN wooy
:dnoin

13
13duepuUanRy
iSwooy jead
1S1YBIN wooy
idnoan

8dUIIBJU0D |BNUUY 9202

SIANNDBXF IDI2WIWGCY JO Jaquiey) sexay

9Z0Z UOIIUSAUOD 31B)S SBX3] 4O AURd uRURHAql]

sexal jo Aled ueneiaqry

03poY Yduey sexal 1saMm 920C

03poY YSUEY SEeXD] ISOM

JUBAT PINSIA -uoniadwo) 3090y @LSYUIS 9202

SVYX3L NI ®LSUId

UBIBJUO] I3JUIM GADYL 9202

snealng JOJISIA PUB UOJJLIAUO) JO UOIIRIDOSSY SeXIL

diysuoidwiey) ||2q1004 YYIIN S20Z
uorjeIdess y 2133)Y3 v 863109 Jo1ung jruolIeN

LT - b7
ung

T¢I - 0T
ady

21 - 0T
Jdy

§-T
idy

T - 61
uer

8T - ST
LEY ]



TL'9TT'b1SS

Buipuad 0ST
oTT

4:14

s3jes bunsapw

00'0%

Bulpusg 0S€E
SS

§SS

s3jes syods

LT'¥L0'18C$

pea Szt
STt

0£9

s3|es sHods

LT'9EL'86%
Buipuad s9
0

0
sa|es bunasap

00'00T'29%

pea ooe
oog

00e

sajes Bunaap

00'0%

Buipuagd 00€
082

0861

s3|BS spods

D13
i9duUBpUaIY
ISWooy }esd
1S]YBIN wooy
:dnoin

213
tajuepuany
ISWooYy yead
1syBIN wooy
idnoan

D13
iaduBpuUalIY
ISWo0Y He3ad
1S]YBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
i9douepuaI Y
ISWooyY Head
1sjyBIN wooy
idnoun

He) E|
i9duepuany
ISWooy yead
:1S3YBIN wooy
:dnoig

D13
:90URpUSIY
swooy jead
:sjyBIN wooy
:dnosn

970z bulwen 3sa4 ued enn
UODIIWO) SeXd] YINos

Auming sexal 1saM 920¢
Ajaning sexa) 3sem

920¢ vdldI
uonePossy HuldAsjg utejunop ad1o0d [EUOIRUIRIUT

aduaIajuo) diysiapea (SIA) JBUIWSS BdUI(|AIXT YINOA 920
Uo1BIDOSS Y BSIOH 1931BNY URdLIBL Y

2Wayl 99 8Inoy - ey 183D 9207
Q2oey jRauD

moys diysuoldwey) pHoM 9SI0H YoueyY ANNBSISA 9207
UOI}RIDOSS Y 9SIOH JalIENd UeddW Yy

T AON - 6T 120

LT -5
bny

8T -8
nc

01 -9
nc

v - €T
ung

8Z - 0¢C
ung



pes

Buipuag

Buipuag

Buipusyg

Buipusyg

Bulpuag

29'vT/'TSES
0S¢

0St

SiL

sajes bunasy

€8°¥ZT'T1S%
009
0s¢
05Z
sojeg bunasp

€L°STE'LY9%
091
09T
08t
s3|eg suods

EP'6T0'CHES
00z

002

0SS

sajes bunesp

00'0%

0ov

0

0

s3jes syodg

S6'£LL'89T$
Qs
09
08T
s9jes suods

213

:9ouepusny

:SWooYy jyead

:153yBIN wooy

:dnosn £20¢ ddUalajuo) |enuuy ¥O[DLM 43I86
uoIIeID0SS Y SJ8U0ISSIWWo) pue sabpnc Ajuno) sexal 3soMm

213

i3duepuany

iSwooy yead

:sjyBIN wooy

:dnounp JU9A3 PIISIQ -uonnsdwod) dno0qoy @ LSYIH Zz02
SVXil NI ®1S3Id

D13

i2duepuanyvy

ISWO0Y )ead

:S3ybIN wooy

:dnoug diysuoidweyd (|eq1004 YYIIN 920T
uoIRIDOSS ¥ 213343V 362110) so1un( eUCI3EN

213

12ouepusny

ISwooy jyesad

:SYBIN wooy

:dnoin 9707 MOYS 20315 JOIUN( JISSR|D O)|UB WY
uotyisodx3 23e3s-1L ojuewy

213

t3duepuUdnlY

iswooy jead

:s3ybIN wooy

:dnoin Aluo swooy yeis - 0apoy youey diysuoidweyd pUom ISTE YIUM
uanenossy Aoqmo) youey Buiiopm

D13

:aduepusny

ISWooYy yead

1S3YBIN wooy

:dnoup 215580 JO dIL ¥ID Td |Ieq19Ysed S,UsWoM 9Z0T
T UOISIAI(Q UOIJRID0SS Y SIDUOISSIW WO IDUIIDJUO)

€Z - 6T
idy

-1
ady

LT - ¥
EEY]

9-T
LEY (]

9T -8
AON

T AGN - 6Z 30



Guipusd

pea

Buipuag

Buipuad

peaq

pesq

00'0%

00v

0

0

sajes spods

00°0%

oct

0zt

1543

so|eg bunsap

00'0%

0S€E

sS

Q9SS

s3|es syods

TL'2BE'E0TS
S9
0
0
sajeg bunassy

26'SSE'EPES
oog
oo0g
006
so|es bunasp

91'2/t'602%
OTT
OTT
Lb¥
ss|es bunaspy

213
13J3uepuanlY
ISwooy jyead
153y6IN wooy
:dnoJg

D13
i9duepuanly
ISwWooy Head
:sJyBIN wooy
:dnoad

213
133uepuUdIY
ISWooy yead
:SIYBIN wooy
:dnouyn

D13
19duepualny
ISWooY yead
:sIYBIN wooy
:dnoap

13
19duBpUIIY
iSWooY Nedd
:1sybIN wooy
:dnoay

D13
19duUBpUalY
iSWo0Y yead
ss)yBIN wooy
:dnoan

AluQ swooy Jjeis - 0opoy yYouey diysuoldweyd pUOM PUZE YIUM

uolleossy Aoqmo) youey Sunjiom

33UaI3jU0D UMOIUMO( SBX3L LZ0T
UOIIBIDOSS Y UMOJUMOd SEXDL

Ajuning sexa] 1SaM £20T
Ajaning sexal 1sam

aduaJ8juoD diysiapea (SIA) JeUIWSS S2UB|[BIXT YINOA LZ20Z
UO]1B[D0SS ¥ ISIOH J31IEND UBILIBW Y

£702 dualdyuo) Bupaauibul |eU0ISSD401d 81€1S IdSL
sJ93uIbu3 [RUOISSDJ01d JO AYD1208 SEXDL

UOIJUSAUDD 31BIS UOIIENOSSY ,SI9LIeD 191137 |BINY Sexa] /707
UOIIBIDOSS ¥ S43144e) 193397 [ednNY Sexa)

ST-L
AON

¥ AON - TE PO

9T -t
Bny

6-S
mnc

I1-9
ung

0T -€
ung



Buipuagd

Bujpuag

Buipuad

00°0%

00t

0

[}

s9|es spods

¥6°852'221%
9L

09

08Tt

s3|es sHodg

92°'150'99%
09T
0971
[1}:34
sa|es syods

iDI3
12duepuUANY
iswooy )yeed
:sjyBIN wooy
:dnouy

D13
:9duepuanly
ISWaoy Head
1sIY6IN wooy
:dnosp

213
13duepUallY
SWooy yead
:sjyBIN wooy
:dnoip

TT'2¥0'T68'9% :DI3 Jo wnsg

AJuQo swooy Jje3s - 0dpoy youey diysuoidweyd pUOM PIEE YOUM
uoneRossy Aogma) youey Bunjiom

215sB(D JJO diL ¥ID 2d [|egiadsed s,uswom 820T
Z UOJSIAI( UOI}RIDOSS Y SIDLOISSIWWO) 3IUBIDIJUOD)

diysuordwey) |jeqyood YyIIN £70T
uoKRIDOSS Y 2139|Y3 v 2621]0) Jolung jRUOIIEN

€T-S
AON

5-¢
AON

9T - €T
294



G20z yosen

i

ZuDQME &

AY

Hoday asuewioliad

74

i

S fiiind
£




99 "L4 VL3N
ik 109 03 havaa 52301

03AIN

B AV1dSId JDILVYINWVYOOUd

ILNOENY ©]\/alAl

ONILINIAVWIY V1IN

WYHOVLSNI
100830V
W3S

OL1 ONIOD JU.NOA 44N1S FHL




'GZ° L €€ ybnouyy pepusixs atom subledwed e1ap

A3aN3LX3 ViIW
GZ Q'€ UO 1084 01Ul 1USM SUOISIASI ue|d INTS mzo-—-<¢ma—mzoo
W3s 37195009 AAILLDY

NIAAV g




US|aARI] SIYL YLIM S81BUOSSI JRY] DANIRaID pue Bulbessew
ui yods 199ms a3 1Y aAey am jeyy sisebbns juswebebus

JI8y] ojjuewy ul uo Buiob sijeym ul isaieiul Buodis e Buiedipul
'SUOIDe 81IS-UO pUE S8)e] UOI1deIS1Ul Ybly palelisuowap sousipne
SIY] "#G-G€ Jo sebe a1 usamiaq SIS|SALI} U0} SUOISISAUOD

pue juswsebebus Buois parlasqo em ‘sooe) ||e SsoUdy

SHITIAVYL ONINYVY3AT
X N3ID B STVINNITIIW 33a173 DNIHOVIY A

NaAavin g




(%6 | Mewypuag usppej) dON %66 €

NID %7 « ae|dwo) SUOISIBAUOY) 79G'G & SUOISIBAUOD Z20L'LZ €
SPID BLE'S & O3pIA G15'681 € YD %LLL € 41O BLE €
yoeay LSS /vl € Yesy SLLLL € SPID 9.0’ € PO L6Z'C €
suoissasdwl| £90'947 € suoissaiduwl| 01261 € suoissaldw| 755’/ € suoissaidw| §58'7Z9 €
- 03dIND AV1dSIad
99 ‘LY V1IN ALD LLYWWYYDOUd ILYWWNVYYDOud
(%95} JHewyduag usppep) (961" Hewypusg usppen) (%67 Hewydusg usppen)
41D %08Y €« d1D %S0° €« 41D %L6' € (%818 Hewyouag usppep)
SPID1SL9 € SPID vZe €« SPID 61S'E € YID %6TS €
yoesy 699'¢L € yoeay 6S¥'€92 € Yoesy LoL'eCl < SPND GZE'6 €«
suoissaidw] €97'g7| € suoissaldw| gy€'/79 €« suoissaudwl| 10€'g/ |l €« suoissaudw| ZzZE'9/L €

ODNILINYVYNIY

JONVIO V 1V IONVINHO4d3d

NIAAVN Y



“aouewlopad ubredues
\.w% .NL;Q BA0IP SN UOISNOH pue ‘o4 elueg-anbianbng)y ‘M@ Ul sies e

g8c's$ %629

‘skeme1ab yeaig Buudg Buiuued Kjannoe
usaq aney Aew swow 1eyy Bunsabbns ‘oz e Aq asou sisuonedep
Ajlwie4 wiody sy115 ‘as1may|I "95eaJdUl LRUOW-IBAO-LIUOW 9% /9 CY

e 10} P2IUNOJdR Oym ‘sajewa) Aq usALp Ajuewud sem amoiB pID e

(909) 99 21n0y duoISIH pue ‘(epe) Buiuid ‘(#19) HsiA :sdnoub pe
Buimoljoy ayr wiouy BulaLue S21|2 Ul $8sBa4dUl JuedIHIUbIS Padlou SpN ]

n\.)\*Ui\.w SNOISS321Ii)] "ubeduied sy} SSOIDE SUOISIBAUOD Ul 9SBIDUI 3EQ” | B pue
Y2110 Ul ©SBBIOUI QG Z B ul paynsal ubledwed NS syl o3 selepdn e

4% czt'olt

Naaavin By




%LO°E 69S°L L21°CS a|qiBi3 pajgeul @

A Yl a sY2110 suorssaldw sneis pvY

SJUBINE]ISaY 8smolg
SaNIAIIOY JOOPINO

SjusAg

S[910H pul4

‘oj|ewy jo 16 uls)sep) pue

99 81N0Y JO WIBeYD 8y} adusladxs—spuowelrp sjesL

1SNP 2JUAA "SPII0D SINJUSAPE ISBAA PIIM PUE 99
8oy ‘|nos X | alaym—i|a} 0 Aiojs e 106 s,0||Lewy

WO O|[ewe)siA' MMM [py]
OjuewY 1o} Ue|d O] awi] s} | ojuewy ui s|
X1 |eay 8y] | sexa] ‘Ojjuewy 0} aWOo9|SAA




) SHoIT)

%L6'T TS'E

wov3ia SNO155320AN)]

TOT'€E2T TOE'QLT

NIAGYI Py

"pa1ebiel buleq usbuo| ou ale uoIsSNOH pue
A spe Buudg mau jo youne| yiim pauinado syiys bunnebie] e
‘vZ'c payoune| sjesse buudg e

SNOILYY3AISNOD JAILLOV

1Z1/12E'S - 4 ewueg-anbisnbng)y o
711/909'G - pue|pip-essep  ©
SID 0G1/dw| 88/’ - Jenueg o
:syNQ doi asem a4 eques -anbisnbnqgy pue ‘pue|piy-essepO
Janua( 'Ajjedyoads ubiedwes Buudg ayi 1e Bupjoo| usypy e
(LEV/62L'yT) UOISNOH pue (155/29%'82) 49Aue(
"(SPID 29/ dw] $97°E€) MQ @1om youey Joy syNg doy e

%C8'L O 1D

e YLm YDJBIAl Ul SYDI1D £GY'g paJenl|ap ubledwed 15 oyl 1X91uod

104 "Y1D %/ 'z Buoais e yum s3I0 990’ | palanijep Apealje
oney syasse Buuds mau ayy ‘shep 7 Joj oAl Buieg Auo ojiypy e

AINYOM LVHM

A00830V4



S3IBYS 9 SIUBWIWOI § SELQQ

oj|jJeury
8I0W WEBT 10 yoenpunos ayL
Woo ofjBWBYSIA

AN
A\m /ﬂmmm Wu.wo_.z_ )

iAepo) Bujuueid peys —jleme
W|ed Lasap PUB SM3JA 1S3\ PlIM "saDis uado
SO[|lewWYy JAPUN pulmun pl

~= paosuodg
ojjidewy ySIA =

SAHOrT)
|23

SAvdol
A00830Vvd




"SI
jUl] ueyl Jayies yoead spiemol Buiziwndo s; ubledwes siy| e

SNOILLYY3AISNOD 3ALLOV

SANINIHVENG 25V, v

"Yyoeal 7/5°89
& mmvr m pue '$D112 G| ‘suoissaidull €4 [ €| PSISAI2P SIBSN BjRWS
mmm h w N 1SBU0D U] "YydBRI 08E'90Z PUB "SYI|D /g 'suoissaidwil | Ly'98Y

paJanlep oym siesn sle|p Ag uaaup sI eoueuwnopad ubledwe) e

d1ydeibowap plo Jesk -Gz

o3 Buowe G/’ | JO yoeal anbiun e BuIALP a1om am youe|p
ul - JojoAea} ebunoh e Buiyoeas Ul |njsseoons usag aney opn e

"YoraI G/ L 661 PUE 'SYDID GGZ 'suoissaidl §LO'EZY
Buuonijep eoueuwuoped doy Buialp aie sjuswode|d sjeoy e

.v N m w .vm .h 4 o QINYOM LVHM
NVHOVLSNI

NZaavi By




SNOISS32LAN] SNOISSE2LAIN]
Tighll h@bhb|

I3

(€ RFERY BT 0A Q1A JJ0 ) HAIY Uy
iz 48 U LR O N 10 00 [HUn e AL

SAvdol
WVHOVLSNI

232 v, s 35

NDWINWY )
DNRIS




2

%08'V

wovaa

TST'9

NIQayin iy

SAHorT,)

TGT'9

SNO15S321aN)]

coz'‘ger

SPIP 9pZ'S pue suoissaidw L0'Y0L im spew
doy Buiuies aie syjuswade|d s|99y ‘so110e} BIS|Al JOYIO O JB[WIS e

ONINYVYITAIA

41D %EL'V @
SPIND 699  Yoedy Z12'ZL e suoissaidw| 90Z'91 49-GF  ©

a1 %SL°€E
e SPID YEL o YorSY $Z6'EL o SUoIssaudw] 665'61 ‘pp-GZ  ©
:eouewopad ui Buipie s| abe Ag aaneass Buudg Buuowbaeg e

AINHOM LYHM\

ONILINYVININY V1IN



SAvdol

-
23K Sy g2 3Ny, O |
Tamm L el |

VY ooy  SNILINTAVINIY

DNAS -221M(Y]




"SY21|2 UBeL} Jayiel
SUOISIBAUOD 81IS-UO SpJemo) Buiziwndo sj uBledweosiy) e

SNOILLYYH3AISNOD JAILDVY

215 SHoT)

wLE" T62'2

L | :s1senbaey spino |anes)

91 :sdn-ubis arepdn 99 s1noy

0§ :M3IA abed sping |anel|

181 :Ae1g o1 seoely

€25’z :obey syuang

£81'9 Ma3ip 8Bed oQ o] sbuy|

7G9'6 095 G| Uyl JeleaID) SUS UO BW|  ©

¢ O 0 O O O

'SUOISIBAUOD Buimo||o) ays paresausb ubledwed ayy ‘L1031 U] @

(922'SL N 91Z'91)

w2Q_WN_.m>2Q\.w SNOISS, ] 8IS UO SUOISIBAUOD aJow BulaLp aie spjo Jeak $9-S¢ ‘(£ /0’|
‘A yLZ'L) SR low BuiaLp aie yi-Gz pabe siasn ajiypy, e

ONINYVIT AIA

cOT'Te 898'ce9 AV1dSId
JILLVWNYYDOuUd




HIGWS |

' il Bl s el
dn syoels anbea) ay} Jo 1S3l ay) moy s,313y
uey 1amod Apre3-oog-Aepp Jno doy sdweys ay g S

ny aem

AV1dSIA O
LLYWINVHYOOJdd




“SYIP
UBY1 Jay1.l SUOISIOAUOD 81Is-UO spiemo) Buiziwndo sf ubledwed siy) e

SNOLLVY3IAISNOD JAILOY

SmAf\ ANNINT) Sm3f\

coe'gl elz'lor

| :s159nbay aping |anel|

/ :sdn-ubig arepdn 99 e1noy
9 :maiA abeyd apInD |enes|
19 Ae1g o1 sede|y

Nt\\w .wv_US\.w L09 :2bed siuang
L6Y'| ‘MaIA sbed oq of sBury]

(o ] N N -ﬂ “ o -m [06'C 1295 G| ueylislealr) 8YIgUO BWI|  ©
O 'SUOISIaAUOD Buimo||oy ays paresausb ubledwed ayy ‘je1o1u| e

ONINYVYIT AIA

O O 0O © O O

SPID 9L o
suoissaidw] 949'99 o
Yy-GE siosn asom dnosb ebe do| e

Nmm-m Nmm.MN.ﬂ QINUOM LYHAM
O3AIA JILYHWHNYYOOUd

SNO152L3/\No") SNO155320dN)]

NIAavIN




iseq
Hunioddng
1seT ® 1s4id
1S4l

SUOISIDAUOD) JO % SUOISI9AUOD adA] uonoeiayu]

LLYWNINVHOOld




20

%066

WovaZL

SLL'TTIT

NIAAVIN By

dg-y pue uooN-eg aie spedheqdo] e
Z8G'LE -pPogany o
105'SL - AuD ewoyepio ©

k ¥29'G8 - o4 eaues-anbionbnqly o
m*m mw“ VIANQ \AQ mco_mmO\_QE_ ®

SNNANG) o3a

ONINYVYIT AIA
% TE'8 €20'9T SI0|N pue s1euIBLQ 'SMoYS AL Wweans | +A1enoosip
% LO'TT QEE'T2 JOW 1 SBUSS 'SSIAOLU JIY 'SMOYS AL LUBBIS SN NINH
% SLTT GEQg'ee SSINO|N PUR A ] BAIT 8814 - A | 0INld
% 69et gSv've Slld UOZeWwy U0 +2314Ud1e/\ | OIZIA UO Xi1499444d1e/m
SNO195321dN)] % STYT 0l2'/2 12uUURYD Moy By |
uonnqguisiq 1ejoL 2uueyd

N ON- N mﬂ TANNVHO A9 SNOISS3ddNI dOL
ALD NOINWINUd



25 SHoIT)

O\OOO-N QNM—m (€8€'2) 1> dor pauies

syuswade|d sjaay a|iym (O’ 8Y L) suoissaiduwl jo Auolew ayy
paJsAl|Bp paad oogade ‘subreduwed elo 1210 SY1 01 1SEIUOD U| °
"(69G) oluoluy
ueg pue ‘(G0/) UOISNoH ‘(z/6) MAQ @1em 1P Joy syNg dof e

[

Hovazl SNOISSZ2LAN]

SH212

'y Bul b ! 1|2 jo Aol
ﬂmm .hvﬂ mm o ‘ mm N L €0 7 PUI||E10] +Gf PR siasn WO panlue SH2119 4O ”Mh“‘_ﬁw@\”’n_.h-qm.“a
99 ‘LU V1IN

Nadavi By




S
paiosuodsg
aloul uieaT

UlLIBaIP 99 3}M0YI3YL BAIT

avdol
99 ‘1 V1iN

QLM ARI0NT

Ric R (R




‘moN 3Noa MY 32),3M ﬁ

SINVHL ©




